



SENECA STUDENT FEDERATION INCORPORATED  
Seneca@York Local Branch Council Meeting Minutes  
**PUBLIC SESSION**

Seneca@York  
MS Teams Meeting

8<sup>th</sup> July 2022  
9:00 Am

---

Student Representatives Present: (Voting Members)

Kashish Goel                      Coordinator, Seneca@York Campus  
Luisa Maria Ramirez Suarez    Coordinator, Seneca@York Campus  
Tee Dang                              Vice-President, Seneca@York Campus

Student Representatives Regrets: (Voting Members)

No regrets

Student Representatives Absent: (Voting Members)

Khanh Linh Pham                Coordinator, Seneca@York Campus

Guests Present:

No guests

---

1. Call to Order

This meeting is called to order at 9:07 am.

2. Announcements

Marketing staff for York campus is saloni bagga.  
iPad are available for surveys and working desks are ready for the council in the office.

3. Acceptance of Agenda for 24<sup>th</sup> June 2022

It was MOVED by kashish goel and SECONDED by Luisa Ramirez, "that the agenda for 8<sup>th</sup> July 2022 be accepted as presented".

Unanimous

CARRIED

4. Conflicts of Interest

No conflicts of interest.

5. Minutes approval:

It was moved by kashish goel and seconded by tee dang.

6. Member's report:

a. Tee:

- i. Received feedbacks from students about boat parties.
- ii. Went to campus received feedbacks from student and did office hours.
- iii. Engagement through social media and events.
- iv. Meeting with advocacy committee probably next week.
- v. Communicating with the marketing team.

b. Luisa:

- i. Got email from student about having issue with the authenticator.
- ii. Engagement through social media and events.

c. Kashish

- i. Club meeting.
- ii. Engagement through social media and events.
- iii. Getting surveys from students about the events and the council.
- iv. Present on campus in the office hours
- v. Meeting with students and getting their feedbacks,
- vi. Received the same email as luisa about the authenticator issue.

7. Items to be taken to the Central Level:

- i) Ask for staff in tim hortons.
- ii) New options for food bank.
- iii) Opening alcohol in the hive.

8. Other Business:

No other business

9. Date and Time of Next Meeting

Friday, August 12, 2022, at 11:00 a.m.

10. Adjournment

It was MOVED by Tee dang, and SECONDED by Kashish goel, "that no further business is to be discussed and this meeting is adjourned at 9:30 am".

Unanimous

C A R R I E D